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NAAC - SSR Cycle Il 4.2.2 Details of Memberships

4.2 Library as a learning Resource 2014-2019

Institutional Membership (Inter Library Loan)
BRITISH COUNCIL LIBRARY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-2015-2016
PAYMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

ITI H British Council Division
‘. BR S British Deputy High Commission
737 Anna Salai
®® COUNCIL Chennal 600 002
India

T 1800 102 4353
F +91 (0)44 4205 0688

www.britishcouncil.in

Date: 3/9/2015

RECEIPT

Received inth thanks INR 10000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Dnly) from

Patrician College of arts and Science

Towards enrolment| fee for Organisational Membership (Access 10)

Membership No : IMA001216
Valid till : 29/8/2016

With Regards,

Aparna Bhattacharya

Senior Manager — Library and Information Services, South India
aparna bhattacharya@britishcouncil.org

The United Kingdom's for

and cultural relations. We are registered in England as charity.
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4.2 Library as a learning Resource

BRITISH COUNCIL LIBRARY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP -2015-2016
PAYMENT DETAILS
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4.2 Library as a learning Resource

e

2014-2019

AMERICAN LIBRARY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-2015-2017
PAYMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Chockalingam, Gomathi

From:
Sent:
To:

Ca
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms. Meenamt

Thank you for )

mbership application form and th
{Rupees Thre

wards institutional membership

We have enrolled your institution as a member, an embership numbers are

CH151666, CH151667, CH151668, CH1S5

The membership is valid until Augus ards and receipt are being sent by s
registered post. -

We are sending the following by separate

A collection of Outline Series ki
A set of pamphiets and Electronic journals
Video Catalog

ries in Ind famlibindi

10me pi nnalusconsulaie.go SO l_x._l_ll i for mor

"Cces and ser

Ethiraj P

ireution Libarian Reswed | ok
P A M%QW&?SL%

state.gov

[ http. //chennai usconsulate ge C\ ‘%/ &
Elibrary USA:hetp://elibiranuse te.goy

o http:/lelibraryusa.state.goy
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PAYMENT DETAILS

i ?

r et PV H Bar

o’ A

K. GNANA

4.2.2 Details of Memberships
2014-2019

Yaindis™

SANKAR

PA 25001




QATRICL

NAAC - SSR Cycle Il 4.2.2 Details of Memberships
2014-2019

4.2 Library as a learning Resource

UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-2017-2018
PAYMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

AFaTanT L6
COBEMVDH 5 i
AJ?FAQ UNIVERSITY LIBRARY 2
olkapiar Campuys, Chepauk, Chennai - ggg "g:/IUL)
| ¥ Date ;.73 Y
Received from, cht‘xkgc'ﬁ%\\@.ﬁ&@} ks I%a eg(’f/ﬁ/]}u
i ; : R 2 W &l VT P .
um o K’uh‘/" (Rupees ja‘c‘ Wrtond o : iz
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4.2 Library as a learning Resource

UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-2018-2019
PAYMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

AFSTMAT LOBHMEOHBIDS [HITGOHID
MADRAS UNIVERSITY LIBRARY (MUL)
Tholkapiar Campus, Chepauk, Chennai - 600 005.

No. 183

Received f

the sum of Rs.

being the deposit for loan of books from the University Library, as per the rule 2.2 Loan /Fees

Incharge Coufiier University Libfarian



